Monday, 16 March 2020 16:13

Subject: FwW: OIA re'Sonographers for Counties

From: (CMDHB) [mailto: IR @ middlemore.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 8:15
To: ﬁ

Subject: FW: Enquiry

Hi there

I've spoken to my GM and the contingency team — what you are suggesting may well be an option. We are still
waiting for some further information from the regional team- and if we are going to progress, I'll give you a call.

Thank you so much for your willingness to help — it is really very much appreciated.

Take care

Kind regards

From: [ mailto:ﬁ@waikafodhb.health.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 10:48 a.m.
T i
Subject: Re: Enquiry

In consideration of the legalities ( ?questionable) around locuming whilst your employees are on strike ,
the sonographers here at waikato dhb would be agreeable to coming in here (WHDB)on weekends above
there normal work week, if this is agreeable with outsourcing condition, rather than Locums coming to
CMDH . We do need to discuss this senario with our management, but would you be agreeable to this.

Thank you

From: — (CMDHB) <ﬁ@middlemore.co.nz>

Sent: Wea'ﬁéga'ay, 15 January 2020 3:14 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: Enquiry

Hithere

Thanks for the quick response. So we would like to know from you and your team if there is there any availability to
do Mon- Frid work as well as weekends?




The current company that does some outsourcing for us does 4 per session (e.g. AM or PMj —8in a day, however
this is not a fixed requirement for us.

Work would be at Manukau Super Clinic (a wee bit closer for them!)

Room availability at MSC weekdays;

DAY AM PM

Mon 2 rooms 2 rooms

Tues 2 rooms 1room

Wed i 2 rooms 1room

Thur 2 rooms , 2 rooms ( 3" Thursday only 1)
Frid _ 2 rooms 2 rooms

If your staff are only available on weekends, we will still be keen, and I will investigate rooms etc further.

Thanks so much

| [mailto:ﬁ, (@waikatodhb.health.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:33 a.m.
o: RSN (CVD/ )

Subject: RE: Enquiry

i,
What dates would you be looking at ? what sort of numbers per session and where would they be locate ( middle
more/super clinic?)

Thanks

From: [EESEREE (CMDHB) [mailto: IR @middlemore.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:22
To: ﬁ

Subject: FW: Enquiry
i

We'd like to move forward with this if it's possible? However, in discussion with our cardiologists it would be better
if our patients were scanned here (transport issues/elderly etc) Can you tell me what availability you cardiac
sonographers might have and what rate they’d be looking for as a locum? It would seem that weekend work might
be easier for them?

Can you let me know?

Thanks so much




Ywaikatodhb.health.nz]

Sent: Fnday,lOJanuary 2020 1:06 p.m.
To: [
Sub]ecit RE: Enquwy

Hi,

We are not in the position to pick any exira work here presently either as we are currently down on staff also.
What about Locum cardiac sonographer? A few of my team may be interested?

Thank you

Kind regards

—Whakamana
L e — Whakarongo
Fair play — Maurti Pai
ving the good — Whakapakari
Stronger together — Kotahitanga

T

From: | (CMDHB) [mailto: ﬁ@mlddlemore o.nz]

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 12:53
To:
Subject: RE: Enquiry

Hi

Our patients to come to you. And it would be based on what you could cope with without flooding you.

Your team needs to be safe a d not overloaded.

Thanks

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

B @waikatodhb.health.nz>

Date: 10/01/20 12:50 PM (GMT+12:00
To: " [ (CMDIB)" (@middlemore.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Enquiry

Hi [,
Thanks for the email.
Do you require sonographers to work there or work to be performed here at Waikato DHB?

What number of patients would you be looking at?

I should be free after 4pm today if you would like to have a phone conversation .
Thanks
Kind regards

—_—



i

B Sonographer | Echocardiography 1 Level 2 MCC [Waikato DHB |

“People at Heart” — Te iwi Ngakaunui
Give and earn respect — Whakamana
Listen to me; talk to me — Whakarongo
Fair play — Mauri Pai

Crowing the good — Whakapakari
Stronger together — Kotahitanga

From: (CMDHB) [mailto: NNENERINN @ middlemore.co.nz]

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 12:37
To: g
Subject: FW: Enquiry

Hello

Hope this finds you well.

Please see long email trail below- are you able to let me know as soon as you can if you'd be able to assist?
Thank you so much

Tegar

)waikatodhb.health.nz>

Date: 10/01/20 12:31 PM (GMT+12:00
To: ' (CMDHB)" @middlemore.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Enquiry

From: [SS (CMDHB) [mailto:ﬁ@middlemore.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 12:27
To: *

Subject: RE: Enquiry

Thank you so much!
Could you give me her email address or cell phone?

Kind re




Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: @Walkatodhb health.nz>

Date: 10/01/20 12:09 PM (GMT+12:00
To: "_ (CMDHB)" (@middlemore.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Enquiry

Hi [

We only do vascular ultrasound and | am afraid even with that we don’t have any extra capacity — we just lost a full-
tlme quahflea vascular sonographer so we have been reduced from a 3 person team to 2. | am sorry | can’t helpl

| is the charge echocardiographer here, it might be worth contacting her for the echos?

egards

From: ﬁ (CMDHB) [mailto: N @ middlemore.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 17:52
To: i

Subject: Enquiry

Thave been glven your name and email address by —
You'll be aware that the Auckkand metro DHB's have a notice for an upcoming strike- and the Union have
stated that we should explore the options of other DHB's undertaking some of our moré urgent work.

- Please could you tell me if you have any capacity for cardiac echo's and general sonography at all?

L eyed be so grateful if you could get back to me as soon as you can, there is is sorts of paperwork to be
done.

If its easier- my cell phone number is [

Thank you so much
Kind regards

SR Radiology
Countles Manukau DHB

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

This e-mail message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or
copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message.

Visit www.kiwihealthjobs.com, New Zealand€)s largest employment site for jobs in the public health
sector. 100% owned and supported nationally by the District Health Boards (DHBs) and the New Zealand
Blood Service (NZBS). .

If you are looking for medical jobs in New Zealand, your career in health starts with us.




